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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN \ ANNCOLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR e COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A, BRISE
EDUARDOE. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

JULIE . BROWN
JHublic Serice Commission
\I;‘PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
February 16, 2011 N Adminisirative_ Parties _Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.O& 108-10
DISTRIBUTION:
Kenneth M. Rubin, Esquire Certified Mail
Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9633

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100405-EI
Dear Mr. Rubin:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 09270-10 and 09638-10
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Connie Davis, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:58 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices y

Ce: Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted deinistmive[:] Perties } %Con:m«
Date and Time: 1/31/2011 1:57:00 PM DGCUL NO.

Docket Number: 100405-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 100405.0rder.011111.agenda.kef.doc

FINAL ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL FOR
AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission p ﬁxgo _ ] 7

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100405

ADDRESS
, IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns. fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes

River Cou

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen{@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

Florida Power & Light Company

ken.rubin@ipl.com

No

Florida Power & Light Company

EI1802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com

No

Printed on 1/31/2011 at 5:23:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 013043)
Attachments: 00738-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/31/2011




100405

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100405

Printed on 12/17/2010 at 8:57:.40 AM

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS AL
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company | ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
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State of ‘lorida

JBublic Berfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

O NN

Parties gndfInterested Persons
FROM: W ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
1

ice of Fxhag of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK
—— — — N— TR
DATE: December 16, 2010
TO: Docket No, 100405-E1

FROM:  Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk W

RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 09407-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30,
2010 Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN
09407-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of
staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum.

AC:cp
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Page I of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 882074)
Attachments: Recommendation 09980.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/17/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100405

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No

3
‘QCUL & { D CUMENT 50, 08 10% 10
Wai\ o | IS TRIBUTION: |

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Q{Atminisﬁmive 1] Pecties {_} Consusct

——————— i o— —

Tiviaul 2

Printed on 12/14/2010 at 8:57:42 AM



mailto:ken.hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com

REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

RECEIVED-FPSC
Date of Request:  12/13/22010 Date of Commission Conferance:  12/14/2010 tem No. 10
Docket No.:  100405-El Brief Title:  FPL Securities Application 10DEC 13 PM k: 1y
Requested by: Staff Other Sy

y = o wamey  COMMISSION
Pisase attach a copy of the written documentation fited (iF OTHER) C L E RK

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) X3 Approve Request [] Deny Reguest
ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

& Defer ltem to Conference Schedulad for; Date:  1/11/2011

] Change Crder of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

[0 withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation {must be filed no later than 3.00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agsenda preparation,

1  Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[ Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

To comply with the 1st DCA's automatic stay of Commission proceedings involving FPL.

Signature (Technical Staffy: Initials {Division/Office Director or

cd Designes):
Signature (Legal Staff); K W/K Initials (General Cpunsej or
Designee): W
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation o the Chairman’s Office . a’ Approve Request [0 DenyRequest
Inifials: eéé)» Date:
Commenits: I )3~/ 7

CHAIRMAN's omceyf / ba  Approve Request O] Deny Request

Initials: Date: | L{ )3 / /o

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of
Commission Clerk and distribute coples to the QPR division/office director, the

Executive Direcior, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, th

Deputy General Counsel, the Ofice of Public Information Director, tha CLK AGENDA

Commissloners' Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket. ] STAFR CoriEn DOCUMIN S sy oAty
w3308 oeci3e

PSC/EXD-001 (Rav. 08/10) 20100 100405 deferrairequest 112810 dac

FRESC-Ciin:




Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 286555)
Attachments: 09908-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repfy.

Thank you.

12/13/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FORDOCKET 100405

Printed on 12/1/2010 at 4:53:30 PM

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
i Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
| Florida Power & Light Company L1262 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
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State of Florida

Public Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties ?nd Intérested Persons

FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: f lce cf lemg, of Staff Recommendation

Fa

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



State of Florida
NECEIVED Fpsg
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Public Serfrice @onumission S
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAKIQ)DE&&!&) PM 4: 30
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- COE‘[‘EDSIOH

DATE: December 1, 2010
TO: Docket No. 100405-E1
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 09407-10, was filed on November 16, 2010, for the November 30,
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s
instructions, DN 09407-10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010, Commission Conference
Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation is attached to this
memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 460612)

Attachments: Recommendation 09687 .pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, p/ease contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.

When rep/ying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100408

ADDRESS
, N
oy o
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
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| Aninisiretive [ Puries [} Consumer

| POCUMENT MO, OR08 -10.

: | LS REBUTION:
'Q'Ck&(— O LT Tt e e e
Wil ©
cvaal 2

Printed on 11/30/2010 at 9:43.44 AM



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE
HAND DELIVER

Date of Request:  11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  11/30/2010 ltemn NBEQHVED-FPS{:
Docket No..  100405-E| Brief Title:  FPL Securities Application 10 Nov 29 P" l‘; 59
Requested by, Staff [ Other

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) (Name) Coré{:‘é%%i O N
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) X Approve Request ] Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

B Defer item to Conference Schedulsd for: Date:  12/14/2010

[0 Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

O withdraw ltem (not expeciad 10 return 1o Agenda)

[0 iate Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the dale approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

[0 Add ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency item to Published Agenda {see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):
To comply with the 15t DCA's automatic stay of Commission proceedings involving FPL.

Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division/Office Director or @
Designee):

Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counsel or W
Designee):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office & Approve Request [[] Deny Request

Initials: - o o Date:

Comments: J1-39 -0

CHAIRMAN'’s OFFICE: /C_/’// i Approve Request [0 Deny Request
Initials: / Date: \({ 1 {{0

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of
Commission Clerk and distribute coples to the OPR division/office director, the
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the
Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public information Director, the

Commissioners' Assistants, and the attomey assigned to the dockel. CLK AGE QOCUMENT nimprn pasy
NDA
N y
STAFF copigp 119626 Hovase
PSC/EXD-001 {Rev. 09/10) 1208 OVIQO4054 100405 deferrairaquest. 112940 doc
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:44 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 224108)

Attachments: 09626-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-€170.

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
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100465

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
| Florida Power & Light Company EJ802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
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State of Florida

Paublic Serpice ommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties gnd}interested Persons
FROM: ‘ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Fih’ng of Staff Recommendation

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

- > > o
JBablic Serfice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ° £
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 o ¢

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- %0 3
DATE:  November 16, 2010 CooT

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

) A ALM @
FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Davis, Cic et&Maurey, ger) (g
(RP

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming)

RE: Docket No. 100405-El — Application for authority to issue and sell securities
during calendar year 2011 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8,
F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company.

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100405.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Pursuant to Section 366.04(1), Florida Statutes (F.S.), the Florida Public Service
Commission, upon application by a public utility, may authorize the utility to issue and sell
securities of one or more offerings, or of one or more types, over a period of up to 12 months. In
addition, if the securities have maturities of less than one year, the Commission may authorize
the utility to issue and sell such securities over a period of up to 24 months. Florida Power &
Light Company (FPL or Company) seeks authority to issue and sell, and/or exchange any
combination of long-term debt and equity securities and/or to assume liabilities or obligations as
guarantor, endorser, or surety in an aggregate amount not to exceed $6.1 billion during calendar
year 2011, In addition, FPL seeks permission to issue and sell short-term securities during
calendar years 2011 and 2012 in an amount or amounts such that the aggregate principal amount

oo T et

G407 Noviee
FPSC-CliiMiaSI0K CLERK

MrfRCUATD




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 319630)

Attachments: Recommendation 09407 .pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T70.
When repiying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/16/2010



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: oz .

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN

ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A, SKOP (850)413-6770
ART GRAHAM

RONALD A. BRISE

FPublic Serpice @nmmtzﬁmn

September 28, 2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Florida Power & Light Company
Kenneth M. Rubin

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 100405-EI

Dear Mr. Rubin:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for authority to issue and sell securities
during calendar year 2011 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida
Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on September 27, 2010, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur,

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLF, OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.lus

[

FPSC-



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler N

Docket No. 100405-EI Date Docketed: 09/27/2010 Title: Application for authority to issue and sell securities during
calendar year 2011 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and
Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
\I}SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__Admlmstratwe__l’ames__cansumer
BDOCUMENT NO. pZ2/08 ~/0
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“()" indicates OPR) | | | I x T x ] ] | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A6(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Staff Assignments
Due Dates

OPR Staff

[0] current CASR revision Tevel

Previous

Current

.

Staff Counsel

CENSMAWN -

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL AG | ED| SK | GH BI

Hrg
Exam

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

AG

ED 5K GH | BI

ADM
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